

Analyzing Gas Deregulation Worldwide 2018

https://marketpublishers.com/r/AB9AC4C3553EN.html

Date: December 2018

Pages: 545

Price: US\$ 1,000.00 (Single User License)

ID: AB9AC4C3553EN

Abstracts

Regulation of the global natural gas industry has historically been a tumultuous ride, resulting in dramatic changes in the industry over the past 30 or more years. Today, competitive forces are being relied upon more heavily to determine market structure and operation. However, this has not always been the case. Almost all aspects of the natural gas industry were regulated at one point - a situation which led to tremendous difficulties in the industry, including the natural gas shortages experienced in the 1970s.

In the past, a regulatory cap on the gas price has limited investment. By moving to a more sustainable pricing structure, the industry can invest in new natural gas networks with greater confidence. Gas distribution networks supplying homes and businesses are privately owned, not Government-owned assets, and therefore there must be incentive for private industry to invest in and expand the market.

Aruvian Research presents a comprehensive research report on the deregulation of the gas industry worldwide in its report – Analyzing Gas Deregulation Worldwide 2018. The report takes a look at the gas industry deregulation in Europe, Asia, Asia Pacific, North America, South America, Africa and even the Caribbean. The report looks at each country in these regions and analyzes the natural gas market, LNG market in each country, deregulation developments, or in some cases privatization of the gas market, and much more.

Statistics, extensive figures and tables add to the comprehensiveness of this report.

Purchase Analyzing Gas Deregulation Worldwide 2018 today to know the happenings of the most important industry in the world.



Contents

A. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION TO NATURAL GAS

- B. Introduction to Natural Gas
- B.1 History of the Industry
- **B.2 History of Production/Consumption**
- **B.3 Industry Profile**
- B.4 Natural Gas Trade
- **B.5 Industry Structure**
- **B.6 Industry Outlook**
- C. Analyzing the Industry Trends
- C.1 Rising Demand for Natural Gas
- C.2 Declining Supply of Natural Gas
- C.3 Rising Price of Natural Gas
- C.4 Renewed Interest in LNG
- C.5 Environmental Issues
- C.6 Industry Globalization
- C.7 Global Gas Flows
- D. Major Producing Regions of Natural Gas
- D.1 Overview
- D.2 North America
- D.3 Western Europe
- D.4 Mature Market Asia
- D.5 Transitional Economies
- D.6 Emerging Asia
- D.7 Middle East
- D.8 Africa
- D.9 Central & South America
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation Worldwide

SECTION 2: NATURAL GAS MARKET & GAS DEREGULATION IN EUROPE

- A. Natural Gas in Europe
- A.1 Market Overview
- A.2 European Union Gas Directive
- A.3 Problems in European Legislation & the European Gas Market



- A.3.1 Separating Network Operations from Supply & Production Activities
- A.3.2 Synchronization of the Regulators & Further Independence for Energy Regulators
- A.3.3 Establishing an Independent Mechanism for Cooperation among National Regulators
- A.3.4 Establishment of Transmission System Operators
- A.3.5 Further Transparency in Operations of the Energy Market
- A.4 Current Status of Deregulation in Europe
- A.5 European Gas Pipeline Network
- B. Analyzing the Increasing Gas Demand in Europe
- **B.1** Overview
- B.2 Role of Increasing Gas Prices
- B.3 Political & Economic Incentives
- B.4 EU's Environmental Policy
- B.4.1 Impact of the Large Combustion Plant Directive
- B.4.2 Impact of Carbon Dioxide Emissions Trading
- B.4.3 Phasing Out of Nuclear Energy
- B.4.4 Policies Dealing with Renewable Energy

SECTION 3: GAS DEREGULATION IN EUROPE – COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Austria
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Azerbaijan
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **B.7 Conclusion**
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in Belarus
- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments



- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion
- D. Natural Gas Deregulation in Belgium
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- D.7 Conclusion
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation in Cyprus
- E.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- E.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- E.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- E.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- E.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- E.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- E.7 Conclusion
- F. Natural Gas Deregulation in Czech Republic
- F.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- F.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- F.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- F.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- F.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- F.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- F.7 Conclusion
- G. Natural Gas Deregulation in Denmark
- G.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- G.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- G.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- G.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- G.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- G.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- G.7 Conclusion
- H. Natural Gas Deregulation in Estonia
- H.1 Natural Gas Market Profile



- H.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- H.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- H.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- H.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- H.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- H.7 Conclusion
- I. Natural Gas Deregulation in Finland
- I.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- I.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- I.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- I.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- I.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- I.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- I.7 Conclusion
- J. Natural Gas Deregulation in France
- J.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- J.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- J.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- J.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- J.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- J.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- J.7 Conclusion
- K. Natural Gas Deregulation in Germany
- K.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- K.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- K.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- K.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- K.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- K.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- K.7 Conclusion
- L. Natural Gas Deregulation in Greece
- L.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- L.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- L.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- L.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- L.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- L.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- L.7 Conclusion
- M. Natural Gas Deregulation in Hungary



- M.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- M.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- M.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- M.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- M.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- M.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- M.7 Conclusion
- N. Natural Gas Deregulation in Ireland
- N.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- N.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- N.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- N.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- N.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- N.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- N.7 Conclusion
- O. Natural Gas Deregulation in Italy
- O.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- O.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- O.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- O.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- O.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- O.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- O.7 Conclusion
- P. Natural Gas Deregulation in Kazakhstan
- P.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- P.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- P.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- P.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- P.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- P.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- P.7 Conclusion
- Q. Natural Gas Deregulation in Latvia
- Q.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- Q.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- Q.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- Q.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- Q.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- Q.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- Q.7 Conclusion



- R. Natural Gas Deregulation in Lithuania
- R.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- R.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- R.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- R.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- R.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- R.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- R.7 Conclusion
- S. Natural Gas Deregulation in Malta
- S.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- S.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- S.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- S.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- S.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- S.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- S.7 Conclusion
- T. Natural Gas Deregulation in Norway
- T.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- T.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Development
- T.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- T.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- T.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- T.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- T.7 Conclusion
- U. Natural Gas Deregulation in Poland
- U.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- U.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- U.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- U.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- U.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- U.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- U.7 Conclusion
- V. Natural Gas Deregulation in Portugal
- V.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- V.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- V.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- V.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- V.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- V.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts



- V.7 Conclusion
- W. Natural Gas Deregulation in Romania
- W.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- W.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- W.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- W.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- W.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- W.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- W.7 Conclusion
- X. Natural Gas Deregulation in Russia
- X.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- X.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- X.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- X.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- X.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- X.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- X.7 Conclusion
- Y. Natural Gas Deregulation in Slovakia
- Y.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- Y.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- Y.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- Y.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- Y.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- Y.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- Y.7 Conclusion
- Z. Natural Gas Deregulation in Slovenia
- Z.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- Z.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- Z.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- Z.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- Z.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- Z.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- Z.7 Conclusion
- AA. Natural Gas Deregulation in Spain
- AA.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- AA.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- AA.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- AA.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- AA.5 Regulatory Control/Framework



- AA.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- AA.7 Conclusion
- BB. Natural Gas Deregulation in Sweden
- **BB.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- BB.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- BB.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- BB.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- BB.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **BB.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **BB.7 Conclusion**
- CC. Natural Gas Deregulation in Switzerland
- CC.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- CC.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- CC.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- CC.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- CC.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- CC.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- CC.7 Conclusion
- DD. Natural Gas Deregulation in Turkmenistan
- DD.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- DD.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- DD.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- DD.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- DD.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **DD.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- DD.7 Conclusion
- EE. Natural Gas Deregulation in The Netherlands
- EE.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- EE.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- EE.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- EE.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- EE.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- EE.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- EE.7 Conclusion
- FF. Natural Gas Deregulation in Ukraine
- FF.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- FF.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- FF.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- FF.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG



- FF.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- FF.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- FF.7 Conclusion
- GG. Natural Gas Deregulation in United Kingdom
- GG.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- GG.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- GG.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- GG.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- GG.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **GG.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **GG.7** Conclusion
- HH. Natural Gas Deregulation in Uzbekistan
- HH.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- HH.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- HH.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- HH.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- HH.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- HH.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- HH.7 Conclusion

SECTION 4: GAS DEREGULATION IN ASIA - COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Bangladesh
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Brunei
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **B.7 Conclusion**
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in China



- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion
- D. Natural Gas Deregulation in India
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- D.7 Conclusion
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation in Indonesia
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- D.7 Conclusion
- F. Natural Gas Deregulation in Japan
- F.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- F.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- F.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- F.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- F.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- F.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- F.7 Conclusion
- G. Natural Gas Deregulation in Malaysia
- G.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- G.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- G.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- G.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- G.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- G.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- G.7 Conclusion



- H. Natural Gas Deregulation in Pakistan
- H.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- H.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- H.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- H.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- H.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- H.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- H.7 Conclusion
- I. Natural Gas Deregulation in Philippines
- I.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- I.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- I.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- I.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- I.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- I.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- I.7 Conclusion
- J. Natural Gas Deregulation in Singapore
- J.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- J.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- J.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- J.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- J.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- J.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- J.7 Conclusion
- K. Natural Gas Deregulation in South Korea
- K.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- K.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- K.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- K.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- K.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- K.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- K.7 Conclusion
- L. Natural Gas Deregulation in Taiwan
- L.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- L.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- L.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- L.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- L.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- L.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts



- L.7 Conclusion
- M. Natural Gas Deregulation in Thailand
- M.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- M.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- M.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- M.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- M.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- M.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- M.7 Conclusion
- N. Natural Gas Deregulation in Vietnam
- N.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- N.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- N.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- N.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- N.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- N.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- N.7 Conclusion

SECTION 5: GAS DEREGULATION IN ASIA PACIFIC – COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Australia
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in New Zealand
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- B.7 Conclusion

SECTION 6: GAS DEREGULATION IN NORTH AMERICA - COUNTRY ANALYSIS



- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Canada
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Mexico
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- B.7 Conclusion
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in United States
- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion

SECTION 7: GAS DEREGULATION IN SOUTH AMERICA - COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Argentina
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Bolivia
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit



- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **B.7 Conclusion**
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in Brazil
- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion
- D. Natural Gas Deregulation in Chile
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- D.7 Conclusion
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation in Colombia
- E.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- E.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- E.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- E.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- E.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- E.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- E.7 Conclusion
- F. Natural Gas Deregulation in Ecuador
- F.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- F.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- F.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- F.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- F.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- F.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- F.7 Conclusion
- G. Natural Gas Deregulation in Peru
- G.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- G.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments



- G.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- G.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- G.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- G.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- G.7 Conclusion
- H. Natural Gas Deregulation in Venezuela
- H.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- H.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- H.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- H.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- H.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- H.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- H.7 Conclusion

SECTION 8: GAS DEREGULATION IN THE CARIBBEAN - COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Trinidad & Tobago
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion

SECTION 9: GAS DEREGULATION IN THE MIDDLE EAST - COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Bahrain
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Iran
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit



- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **B.7 Conclusion**
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in Kuwait
- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion
- D. Natural Gas Deregulation in Oman
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- D.7 Conclusion
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation in Qatar
- E.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- E.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- E.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- E.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- E.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- E.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- E.7 Conclusion
- F. Natural Gas Deregulation in Saudi Arabia
- F.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- F.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- F.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- F.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- F.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- F.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- F.7 Conclusion
- G. Natural Gas Deregulation in the UAE
- G.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- G.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments



- G.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- G.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- G.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- G.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- G.7 Conclusion

SECTION 10: GAS DEREGULATION IN AFRICA – COUNTRY ANALYSIS

- A. Natural Gas Deregulation in Algeria
- A.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- A.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- A.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- A.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- A.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- A.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- A.7 Conclusion
- B. Natural Gas Deregulation in Egypt
- **B.1 Natural Gas Market Profile**
- B.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- B.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- B.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- B.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- **B.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts**
- **B.7 Conclusion**
- C. Natural Gas Deregulation in Libya
- C.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- C.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- C.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- C.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- C.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- C.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- C.7 Conclusion
- D. Natural Gas Deregulation in Morocco
- D.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- D.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- D.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- D.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- D.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- D.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts



- D.7 Conclusion
- E. Natural Gas Deregulation in Nigeria
- E.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- E.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- E.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- E.4 Storage of Natural Gas/LNG
- E.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- E.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- E.7 Conclusion
- F. Natural Gas Deregulation in South Africa
- F.1 Natural Gas Market Profile
- F.2 Gas Deregulation/Privatization/Developments
- F.3 Pipeline Network/Transit
- F.4 Storage of Natural Gas/ LNG
- F.5 Regulatory Control/Framework
- F.6 Miscellaneous Market Facts
- F.7 Conclusion

SECTION 11: CONCLUSION

- A. Appendix
- A.1 Analyzing Natural Gas Technologies
- A.1.1 Carbon Dioxide Injection
- A.1.2 Secondary Gas Recovery
- A.1.3 Microholes
- A.1.4 Deep Wells
- A.2 Figures & Tables
- B. Glossary of Terms



List Of Figures

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1: Historical Production and Consumption of Natural Gas Globally (in Trillion Cubic Feet)

Figure 2: Historical Global Production of Natural Gas by Region (in Trillion Cubic Feet)

Figure 3: Historical



I would like to order

Product name: Analyzing Gas Deregulation Worldwide 2018

Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/AB9AC4C3553EN.html

Price: US\$ 1,000.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer

Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

Payment

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page https://marketpublishers.com/r/AB9AC4C3553EN.html